
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) # 1 

GEITA 05



The Air Force Center for Environmental Excellence (AFCEE), Brooks City-Base TX, is in the process of determining the acquisition strategy for the follow-on to its Global Engineering, Integration & Technical Assistance (GEITA) contracts, entitled ‘GEITA 05’.  The team solicits your comments to the questions listed below.  We would greatly appreciate any feedback that industry has to offer.  This announcement is not a formal solicitation and is not a request for proposal. Formal solicitations will be announced at a later date. This RFI is for planning purposes only and is not to be construed as a commitment by the Government. The current GEITA statement of work (SOW) will define the scope of actions that may be carried out under task orders at various locations (primarily U.S. Air Force installations) worldwide. The SOW is intended to encompass the entire range of advisory and assistance services (A&AS) for all AFCEE components in a worldwide manner regarding technical complexity, breadth and depth of coverage, disciplines, domains, programs, projects, and with maximum geographic application in accordance with applicable regulatory requirements.  The value of this program is estimated to be $300 Million with a possibility to increase to $750 Million.  We anticipate awarding multiple Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) contracts, approximately four (two full and open and two small business set aside) using NAIC’s Code 541620.
1. The current GEITA task order mechanism, IDIQ, Cost Plus Fixed Fee (CPFF) and Firm Fixed Price (FFP) has worked well.  We anticipate continuing this in 
2. GEITA 05.  Please comment on this aspect.   

3. We anticipate awarding ‘GEITA05’ contracts utilizing Performance Based Services Contracting (PBSC).  PBSC structures the acquisition around “what” is required as opposed to “how” the contractor should do the work and includes measurable performance objectives and financial or other incentives to encourage contractors to develop and institute innovative and cost effective methods of performing the work.  Please comment on this approach and how you suggest this be implemented for the GEITA 05.

4. What tasks, technologies, and or managerial aspects applicable to this acquisition would you characterize as high-risk areas?  What mitigation techniques would you recommend be employed to those respective risks?  

5. Do you think a pre-proposal conference would be beneficial for GEITA 05? What topics would you suggest?
6. The attached current GEITA SOW includes performance based services language (reference paragraph 9.0). Request suggestion on improving this SOW for the GETIA 05 acquisition.
7. The attached Section 803 process is used to satisfy the legal requirement for competition among multiple award ID/IQ contactors on the current GEITA.  We anticipate utilizing a similar process for GEITA-05.  Does industry have a better or more streamlined process to satisfy this requirement? 

8. Oral presentations were used as an evaluation tool in the original GEITA Contracts. Please comment on our possible use of oral presentations for the GEITA 05 Source Selection. 

9. AFCEE is in the process of developing an organizational policy regarding A&AS support contractors teaming up with other AFCEE contractors and potential organizational conflicts of interest that are possibly prohibited by FAR Subpart 9.5.  Please comment

10. What are the most critical work requirements that would distinguish on company’s capabilities form another?  Explain.

Other comments regarding the government’s course of action and /or alternative you may offer are encouraged and appreciated.  We request that all written responses/comments be received by 4 pm, Central Standard Time, on 8 Feb 04.

Firms responding should indicate whether they are a small business (S), a small disadvantaged business (SDB), 8(a), or large business (L).  

Responses should be e-mailed to the following individuals:  

Dennis Spradling at dennis.spradling@brooks.af.mil, (210)536-5383

Ralph Urias at ralph.urias@brooks.af.mil, (210)536-4481 

Rose Dominguez at rose.Dominguez@brooks.af.mil, (210)536-4510,  

Responses may also be sent by mail to the individuals attention at the following address:  HSW/PKV (ACM) 3300 Sidney Brooks, Brooks City-Base, TX, 78235-5112 .    All questions and answers will be posted on AFCEE website located at www.afcee.brooks.af.mil.

